




























PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) 7 

TOWN OF MESILLA 8 

REGULAR MEETING 9 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 26, 2023 – 6:00 PM 10 
MINUTES 11 

12 

TRUSTEES: Nora Barraza, Mayor 13 
Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Mayor Pro Tem 14 
Biviana Cadena, Trustee  15 
Veronica Garcia, Trustee (left at 7:33 p.m.) 16 
Adrianna Merrick, Trustee   17 

18 
19 

STAFF: Rod McGillivray, Public Works Director 20 
 Enrique Salas, Marshal 21 

Gloria Maya, Recorder 22 
Ben Azcarate, Lieutenant  23 

24 
25 

PUBLIC: Jacquie Porter  Andrea Bryan 26 
Greg Lester William McIlvaine 27 
Stephan McIlvaine Teresa Tudury 28 
Becky King Catherine Walkinshaw 29 
Trina Witter Andrew Embury 30 
Cecilia Quintana  Pat Taylor 31 
Crystal Davis-Whited Greg Whited 32 
Mary H. Ratje  Jasha Zapien 33 

34 
35 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE36 
Mayor Barraza led the Pledge of Allegiance. 37 

38 
2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM39 

Roll Call. 40 
Present: Mayor Barraza, Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson-Burick, Trustee Cadena, Trustee Garcia, Trustee Merrick. 41 

42 
3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL43 

Motion: To approve agenda, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.  44 
45 

Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 46 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 47 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 48 



PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

Trustee Garcia   Yes 1 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 2 

3 

4. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair.4 
Trustee Garcia stated she keeps the time for the mayor.  5 

6 
Ms. Bryan   see attached correspondence 7 

8 
Ms. Witter requested a written copy of the PZHAC and BOT application process and requirements.  Earth 9 
Builders was touring Mesilla looking at the buildings.  Mr. Taylor is an amazing resource encourages the town 10 
to use him.  11 

12 
Ms. Walkinshaw   see attached correspondence from Ms. Telgard 13 

14 
Mr. McIlvaine   see attached correspondence 15 

16 
Ms. McIlvaine   see attached correspondence 17 

18 
Ms. Tudury   see attached correspondence 19 

20 
5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion21 

the following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an22 
asterisk *)23 

a) *BOT MINUTES - Minutes of Regular Meeting, January 9, 2023   Approved by consent24 
agenda25 

Motion: To approve consent agenda, Moved by Trustee Merrick, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem 26 
Johnson-Burick.  27 

28 
Trustee Garcia asked if voting can be done individually on the PZHAC appointments. 29 

30 

Mayor Barraza responded it is not listed that way on the agenda; will leave as is.  31 
32 

Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 33 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 34 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 35 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 36 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 37 

38 

6. STAFF REPORTS39 
a) Update Current Fire Code – Greg Whited40 

Mr. Whited gave an update on the current Fire Code.  See attached correspondence 41 
42 

b) Bid Awards for the SCADA System and Calle de Cura Reconstruction projects – Rod43 
McGillivray44 

Mr. McGillivray stated the SCADA System was awarded to Alterman, Inc. and Calle de Cura 45 
Reconstruction was awarded to A-Mountain Construction.  Project came in $12,000 over budget which 46 
will be absorbed by his budget.  47 



PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

1 
Mayor Barraza stated PZHAC cases in the Historical Residential (HR), Historical Commercial (HC) and 2 
Commercial are the only cases that come to the Board of Trustees for approval. 3 

4 

NEW BUSINESS 5 

c) Business Registration STR#1062 – 2214 Calle de Guadalupe Main House “A” submitted by6 
Pat & Wendy Taylor – Short Term Rental. Zoned:  Historical Commercial (HC)7 

Mayor Barraza stated Mr. Taylor will come for his license in March.  8 
9 

Motion: To approve Business Registration STR#1062 – 2214 Calle de Guadalupe Main House “A” 10 
submitted by Pat & Wendy Taylor – Short Term Rental.  Zoned:  Historical Commercial (HC), Moved 11 
by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick.  12 

13 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 14 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 15 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 16 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 17 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 18 

19 

d) PZHAC Case #061479 – 2600 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Gilbert Chavez for a sign20 
permit.  Zoned:  Historical Commercial (HC)21 

Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061479 – 2600 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Gilbert Chavez for 22 
a sign permit.  Zoned:  Historical Commercial (HC), Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Trustee 23 
Merrick.  24 

25 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 26 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 27 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 28 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 29 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 30 

31 

e) PZHAC Case #061501 – 2600 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Gilbert Chavez to apply32 
elastomeric coating to entire building.  Zoned:  Historical Commercial (HC)33 

Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061501 – 2600 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Gilbert Chavez to 34 
apply elastomeric coating to entire building.  Zoned:  Historical Commercial (HC), Moved by Trustee 35 
Garcia, Seconded by Trustee Merrick.  36 

37 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 38 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 39 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 40 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 41 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 42 

43 

f) PZHAC Case #061502 – 2116 & 2118 Calle De San Albino, submitted by Jade Bossert44 
Trustee, to install a 6’ tall dog ear cedar fence and two 4’ wide dog ear cedar gates. Zoned:45 
Historical Residential (HR)46 

Mayor Barraza stated the backyard extension is not part of Case #061502. 47 
48 

Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061502 – 2116 & 2118 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Jade 49 
Bossert Trustee, to install a 6’ tall dog ear cedar fence and two 4’ wide dog ear cedar gates; front gate 50 
and fence only.  Zoned:  Historical Residential (HR), Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Trustee 51 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Merrick.   1 
 2 
Trustee Garcia stated the Contractor number needs to be provided.   3 
 4 
Mayor Barraza responded the permit will not be issued until that information is provided.  5 
 6 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick stated the divider between the two properties has already been added.  7 
 8 
Mayor Barraza responded she will send Codes to follow up. 9 
 10 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 11 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 12 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 13 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 14 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 15 
 16 

g) PZHAC Case #061505 – 2840 Teresita, submitted by Jacquie Porter, to repair stucco, add 17 
color coat, trim paint, replace windows on back porch, and rain gutters under canals. Zoned: 18 
Historical Residential (HR) 19 

Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061505 – 2840 Teresita, submitted by Jacquie Porter, to repair 20 
stucco, add color coat, trim paint, replace windows on back porch, and rain gutters under canals.  21 
Zoned:  Historical Residential (HR), Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Trustee Merrick.   22 
 23 
Trustee Garcia asked if the rain gutters will direct the water on to their property. 24 
 25 
Mayor Barraza responded that is correct.   26 
 27 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 28 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 29 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 30 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 31 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 32 
 33 

h) PZHAC Case #061509 – 2293 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by Adam/Josephine Perez to 34 
reroof house.  Zoned:  Historical Residential (HR) 35 

Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061509 – 2293 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by Adam/Josephine 36 
Perez to reroof house.  Zoned:  Historical Residential (HR), Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, 37 
Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   38 
 39 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 40 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 41 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 42 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 43 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 44 
 45 

i) PZHAC Case #061510 – 2184 Calle de Arroyo, submitted by Cheryll Blevins to repair and 46 
repaint soffit and fascia on house.  Zoned:  Historical Residential (HR) 47 

Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061510 – 2184 Calle de Arroyo, submitted by Cheryll Blevins to 48 
repair and repaint soffit and fascia on house.  Zoned:  Historical Residential (HR), Moved by Mayor Pro 49 
Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Merrick.   50 
 51 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 52 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 53 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Trustee Cadena   Yes 1 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 2 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 3 
 4 

j) PZHAC Case #061511 – 2649 Calle Primera, submitted by Paul & Cheryll Blevins to repair 5 
and replace fascia and repaint trim and windows.  Zoned:  Historical Residential (HR) 6 

Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061511 – 2649 Calle Primera, submitted by Paul & Cheryll Blevins 7 
to repair and replace fascia and repaint trim and windows.  Zoned:  Historical Residential (HR), Moved 8 
by Trustee Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   9 
 10 
Trustee Garcia asked if the color would remain the same. 11 
 12 
Mayor Barraza responded they will be matching the same color.    13 
 14 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 15 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 16 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 17 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 18 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 19 
 20 

k) PZHAC Case #061512 – 2483 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Alicia Diaz to remove 21 
exterior concrete collar and cement plaster, replace damaged adobe, lime plaster and lower 22 
brick sidewalk.  Zoned:  Historical Commercial (HC) 23 

Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061512 – 2483 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Alicia Diaz to 24 
remove exterior concrete collar and cement plaster, replace damaged adobe, lime plaster and lower brick 25 
sidewalk.  Zoned:  Historical Commercial (HC), Moved by Trustee Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   26 

 27 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 28 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 29 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 30 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 31 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 32 
 33 

l) PZHAC Case #061513 – 2261 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Dorothy Barclay to patch roof 34 
parapet and touch up paint.  Zoned:  Historical Residential (HR) 35 

Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061513 – 2261 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Dorothy Barclay to 36 
patch roof parapet and touch up paint.  Zoned:  Historical Residential (HR), Moved by Mayor Pro Tem 37 
Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Merrick.     38 
 39 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 40 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 41 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 42 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 43 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 44 
 45 

m) PZHAC Case #061514 – 2865 Teresita, submitted by Shirley Hitson to paint exterior walls of 46 
the house.  Zoned:  Historical Residential (HR) 47 

Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061514 – 2865 Teresita, submitted by Shirley Hitson to paint 48 
exterior walls of the house.  Zoned:  Historical Residential (HR), Moved by Trustee Merrick, Seconded 49 
by Trustee Garcia.   50 
 51 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 1 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 2 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 3 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 4 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 5 
 6 

n) PZHAC Case #061515 – 2316 Calle de Colon, submitted by Steve Martinez to enclose garage, 7 
install doors, construct no-load bearing wall/stucco.  Zoned:  Historical Residential (HR) 8 

Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061515 – 2316 Calle de Colon, submitted by Steve Martinez to 9 
enclose garage, install doors, construct no-load bearing wall/stucco.  Zoned:  Historical Residential 10 
(HR), Moved by Trustee Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   11 
 12 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 13 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 14 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 15 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 16 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 17 
 18 

o) For Approval: Mayor Pro-Tem Election 19 
Trustee Garcia nominated Trustee Merrick as Mayor Pro Tem. 20 
 21 
Motion: To approve nomination of Trustee Merrick for Mayor Pro Tem, Moved by Trustee Garcia, 22 
Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick.   23 
 24 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 25 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 26 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 27 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 28 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 29 
 30 

p) For Approval: PZHAC Commissioners Appointment 31 
Mayor Barraza stated she received seven letters of interest.  The terms were extended one month so to avoid 32 
holding up cases.  Mayor Barraza and Mayor Pro Tem Merrick recommended Ms. Yolanda Lucero, Mr. 33 
David Rockstraw and Mr. Davie Salas to the PZHAC. 34 
 35 
Motion: To approve PZHAC Commissioners Appointment, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, 36 
Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick.   37 
 38 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick stated applications were reviewed and discussed.  Recommended the other 39 
applicants be considered for other committees.   40 
 41 
Trustee Johnson-Burick stated she believed Commissioner Lucero was not wanting to serve.   42 
 43 
Mayor Barraza responded Commissioner Lucero received some encouraging phone calls, so she decided to 44 
apply.   45 
 46 
Trustee Garcia asked if both, Mayor Barraza and Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, agreed to the appointments.   47 
 48 
Mayor Barraza responded yes.   49 
 50 
Trustee Garcia stated Ms. Lucero is the mayor’s sister.  The trustees support their recommendation.   51 
 52 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Mayor Barraza stated Ms. Lucero is her sister; this is a non-paid position and is not considered nepotism.  1 
 2 
Trustee Cadena stated she is surprised Ms. Lucero decided to apply as she also heard she was tired.  The way 3 
to get new blood is to give people a chance.  She asked how long Mr. Salas has been on the commission. 4 
 5 
Mayor Barraza responded this will be his third term.   6 
 7 
Trustee Cadena stated it is important that there be transparency.  She is happy to hear that all the applicants 8 
were interviewed.    9 
 10 
Mayor Barraza stated she would like to include the ones that were not appointed to other committees.   11 
 12 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 13 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 14 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 15 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 16 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 17 
 18 

q) For Approval: Resolution 2023-03 Adoption of the 2021 International Fire Code 19 
Motion: To approve Resolution 2023-03 Adoption of the 2021 International Fire Code, Moved by 20 
Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick.   21 
 22 
Mayor Barraza asked if there are deadlines to comply with if Resolution 2023-03 is approved. 23 
 24 
Fire Marshal Whited responded the deadlines would be up to him.  He will work with the businesses.   25 
 26 
Mayor Barraza asked if Short-Term Rentals need to follow the same fire codes.   27 
 28 
Fire Marshal responded yes as they are considered a business.  All dwellings should have alarms and carbon 29 
monoxide systems.  Bars and restaurants will be required to have sprinkler systems.     30 
 31 
Trustee Garcia asked how businesses will be notified.   32 
 33 
Fire Marshal responded he will send out notifications as well as visiting the business.   34 
 35 
Trustee Garcia recommended meeting with the Experience Mesilla committee.  Now she understands why he 36 
was pushing for sprinklers. 37 
 38 
Fire Marshal Whited stated this will be coming forth by the state.  We have $1,000 left in the grant for smoke 39 
alarms.  Residents can call the station requesting a smoke alarm.   40 
 41 
Mayor Barraza recommended posting the information at the normal places.  Information can also be added to 42 
the business renewal application. Numbers are available for the residents to post their house addresses on their 43 
dwelling. 44 
 45 
Trustee Johnson-Burick stated historical buildings that may not have vigas will have an issue adding sprinkler 46 
systems.   47 
 48 
Fire Marshal Whited gave example of what is needed if a dwelling does not have a sprinkler system.   This is 49 
our way of preserving the town.   50 
 51 
Trustee Cadena stated she feels it is an advantage to the town if he takes control of the situation before the 52 
state.  Asked what happens if we do not adopt a timeline.   53 
 54 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Fire Marshal Whited responded we have control on fire safety in the Town of Mesilla.  If not adopted the ISO 1 
will go up.  CID will ask about sprinkler systems when submitting a permit.  He is available to answer 2 
questions.     3 
 4 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 5 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 6 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 7 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 8 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 9 
 10 

r) For Approval: SCADA System Project Award - Alterman, Inc. 11 
Motion: To approve SCADA System Project Award – Alterman, Inc, Moved by Trustee Johnson-12 
Burick, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick.   13 
 14 
Trustee Cadena asked what is causing the shortage.   15 
 16 
Mr. McGillivray responded the original request was $140,000; and received $100,000.  Project needed to be 17 
scaled back without additional funding.   18 
 19 
Mayor Barraza stated this is for $72,900. 20 
 21 
Mr. McGillivray stated $72,900 plus $13,500 for engineering, $13,600 for construction and administration; not 22 
including GRT.  This will allow us to monitor the tank from here.   23 
 24 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 25 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 26 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 27 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 28 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 29 
 30 

s) For Approval: Calle de Cura Reconstruction Project Award - A-Mountain 31 
Motion: To approve Calle de Cura Reconstruction Project Award – A-Mountain, Moved by Trustee 32 
Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick.   33 
 34 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 35 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 36 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 37 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 38 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 39 
 40 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION 41 
a) Discussion concerning attorney/client privilege matters pertaining to threatened or pending 42 

litigation in which the public body is or may become a participant pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 43 
10-15-1(H)(7) 44 

Motion: To approve entering Executive Session – discussion concerning attorney/client privilege matters 45 
pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the public body is or may become a participant 46 
pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(7), Moved by Trustee Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Mayor 47 
Pro Tem Merrick.   48 
 49 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 50 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 51 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 52 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 53 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Trustee Merrick   Yes 1 
 2 
Entered Executive Session at 7:11 p.m. 3 
 4 
Motion: To approve enter Regular Meeting after limited discussion concerning attorney/client privilege 5 
matters pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the public body is or may become a 6 
participant pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(7) – no action taken, Moved by Trustee 7 
Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick.   8 
 9 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 10 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 11 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 12 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 13 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 14 
 15 
Entered Regular Meeting at 7:33 p.m. 16 
 17 

8. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 18 
Trustee Johnson-Burick:  MPO meeting January 11th; next meeting Wednesday, February 8th 19 
 20 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick:  MPO meeting January 11th; next meeting Wednesday, February 8th 21 
 22 
Mayor Barraza:  MPO meeting, STRD meeting.  Thanked Acting Fire Chief Evans, Fire Marshal Whited, Ms. 23 
Davis-Whited, Mr. Embry and Mr. Klebansky for all they are doing to keep the department running smoothly. 24 
 25 

9. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 26 
Trustee Cadena stated she always welcome the Public Input.   27 
 28 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick stated we are looking at PZHAC Administrative Approvals.  Thanked the Department 29 
Heads for their input on the ICIP.  Thanked Mr. Taylor for his expertise.  Her door is always open if anyone 30 
has questions.   31 
 32 
Trustee Johnson-Burick thanked everyone for their thoughts on the loss of her loved one. 33 
 34 
Mayor Barraza thanked Trustee Johnson-Burick for serving as Mayor Pro Tem.  We will look into the Earth 35 
Builders Built.  We have the resources in the Town of Mesilla, i.e., Mr. Taylor, Mr. Limon and Mr. Leifeld.   36 
We received the correspondence from Ms. Telgard.  This case cannot be discussed at this time since it is going 37 
through the PZHAC process.  Ordinance is clear on the roles of the town staff and PZHAC of what can be by 38 
Administrative Approval.  She met with NMDOT regarding the University Ave. project which will begin in 39 
2023-2024.  This project, when first brought forward was at $4 million, it is now at $20 million.  Ms. Bush is 40 
working on the weekends finishing up certain projects.  Fire Chief, Town Clerk/Treasurer, Public Works 41 
Maintenance and Administrative Clerk are the positions that are open.  Interviewing for the Administrative 42 
Clerk next Friday.  Staff, trustees, and she will be in Santa Fe from Monday through Wednesday speaking to 43 
legislators looking at getting some of our projects funded and on February 17th which is Municipal Day.  44 
Interviews will be set up for the Fire Chief and Town Clerk positions.  The Codes Enforcement Officer is 45 
addressing the sign situation.  Read ordinance    We will be looking at modifying the Sandwich Signs as well 46 
as other ordinances.  Thanked everyone for all their hard work.    47 
   48 

10. ADJOURNMENT  49 

 50 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

 1 

 2 

The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting.  (Summary:  Yes-4). 3 
 4 

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:03 P.M.   5 
 6 
APPROVED THIS 27th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023. 7 
 8 

 9 
 10 

                ___________________________________________ 11 
                Nora L. Barraza 12 
                Mayor 13 

 14 
ATTEST: 15 

 16 
 17 

______________________________________ 18 
 19 
Town Clerk/Treasurer 20 
 21 

 22 
 23 

 24 

 25 

 26 

 27 
































































































































































































































































	BOT 01.26.2023 MINUTES.R1.pdf
	BOT 02.13.2023 Agenda Packet.pdf



